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, Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 11:08 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern
Subject:

FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0293

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko @wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA,; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0293

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0293

Topic: Alternative Teaching License
SBO Team: EWD
SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-7329
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DPI
Agency Number: 255
Priority: High

Intent:

Require the state superintendent to issue an é_lvternfati»vewté'éEEiﬁijflicens, to an individual that has a
bachelor's degree and has passed a competency exam to demonstrate adequate knowledge in each of the
subjects the applicant is assigned to teach._This alternative license shall only be available for applicants
assigned to teach regular education in the middle and high school grades.

Provide that the license is renewable in three year terms.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
v EDUCATION

‘/PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION P

This bill directs DPI to grant a teaching license to any individual who has a
bachelor’s degree and demonstrates that he or she is proficient in the subject or
subjects that he or she intends to teach. The license authorizes the individual to
teach only that subject or those subjects in grades 6 to 12. The license is valid for
three years and may be renewed.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: (@ - >
5

SEcTION 1. 115.28 (7) (f)|of the statutes is created to read:
4 (,ﬁ‘ N

A v v v
115.28 (7)((;?) Notwithstanding s. 118.19 (8), (4m), (6) to (9), and (12) to (14),

4 grant a teaching license to any individual who has a bachelor’s degree and
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SECTION 1

demonstrates by passing a competency exam approved by the department that he or
she is proficient in the subject or subjects that he or she intends to teach. The license
authorizes the person to teach only that subject or those subjects in grades 6 to 12.
The license is valid for 3 years and is renewable for 3—year periods.

#»++NOTE: Please confirm that mnotwithstanding the subsections of s. 11«5\{ 19
mentioned in this provision is consistffient with your intent. Also, please note that this
provision requires DPI to approve a competency exam. If this is not consistent with your
intent, please let me know how you would like to describe competency exams that are
acceptable for this purpose.

(END)



\{neE E" Fern

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Fern,

In regards to your note on page 2 of the LRB 0900/1 draft, | think the notwithstanding subsections of s. 11
ok. Also, I think we would like DPI to approve a competency exam rather than specify exam(s) in statute. We
ensure that an individual is license to teach only in the subject that he/she passes an exam in,

accomplishes that.

Stritchko, Megan E - DOA <MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov>
Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:25 AM

Knepp, Fern

LRB 0900/1 - Alternative Teaching License

Would it be possible to get a cleaned up version without the note at the end of page 2?

Thanks so much, Fernl!
Megan

Megan Stritchko

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Administration .

(608) 266-7329
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 115.28 (7) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:
115.28 (7) (gs) Notwithstanding s. 118.19 (3), (4m), (6) to (9), and (12) to (14),

grant a teaching license to any individual who has a bachelor’s degree and
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demonstrates by passing a competency exam approved by the department that he or

she is proficient in the subject or subjects that he or she intends to teach. The license

f

authorizes the person to teach only that subject or those subjectsin grades 6 to 12.

The license is valid for 3 years and is renewable for 3—year periods.

. e NOTE:  Please “corifirm that notwithstanding the subsections of s. 118.19
mentioned in this provision is consistent with your intent. Also, please note that this
; provision requires DPI to approve a competency exam. If this is not consistent with your
| intent, please let me know how you would like to describe competency exams that are
. acceptable for this purpose.

(END)
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) KneE‘ p. Fern

From: Stritchko, Megan E - DOA <Megank.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: LRB 0900/2 - Alternative Teaching Licenses -

Yep, exactly. Thanks!!

From: Knepp, Fern [mailto:Fern.Knepp@Iegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Stritchko, Megan E - DOA

Subject: RE: LRB 0900/2 - Alternative Teaching Licenses

Megan:

Just to confirm, the requirements for the alternative license would be:
1. Bachelor's degree
2. Competency exam in the subject or subjects the applicant will be licensed to teach
3. Relevant experience in the subject or subjects the applicant will be licensed to teach

Thanks,
Fern

From: Stritchko, Megan E - DOA [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko @ wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:54 AM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: LRB 0900/2 - Alternative Teaching Licenses

Hi Fern,

Just received updated guidance on this. Could we use “relevant experience” instead of “three years of professional
experience”?

Thanks!!

Megan

From: Stritchko, Megan E - DOA

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:43 AM

To: Knepp, Fern - LEGIS (Fern.Knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov)
Subject: LRB 0900/2 - Alternative Teaching Licenses

Hi Fern,

Would it be possible to redraft LRB 0090/2 to include language that requires an individual to have 3 years of professional
experience in the subject area he/she intends to teach in order to qualify for an alternative teaching license?

Thanks!



Megan

Megan Stritchko

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 266-7329



State of Wisconsin %

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE B
LRB-0900/2) )/ :i’)

AN . FFK:eevirs
r s =
‘ e k/) g '
DOA.......Stritchko, BB0293 — Alternative Teaching License - 3 (%%’

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

s
N

/(D.ﬁ o (b

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

)
: ’ 0/ s 0/ ”
U\ UU”SQ . A\/\J/\) A \\/c,if MJ) ot Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
o~ o]
LT 0" EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION
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The license is valid for 3 years and is renewable for 3—year periods.

&b
(END) /QA 0 /'/‘/ L
_)K{, L@ e
Q\ T
A : a H’a 5 e /{ veon 7/ //\/ LA s Ol g A Aol Ly
N e (/, A Ae o1
i

0’7/ e

a@ Jge hcense

ubject or thosésubjects n n grades 6 to 12.

e vt

A B

AL

[E RO e

IS

Wa

o

oS

WS Py e

4 l) LALL A4,



State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
| LRB-0900/3

FFK:eev&kjfirs

DOA.......Stritchko, BB0293 — Alternative Teaching License

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

This bill directs DPI to grant a teaching license to any individual who has a
bachelor’s degree, demonstrates that he or she is proficient in the subject or subjects
that he or she intends to teach (license subject), and has relevant experience in the
license subject. The license authorizes the individual to teach only the license subject
in grades 6 to 12. The license is valid for three years and may be renewed.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 115.28 (7) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:
115.28 (7) (gs) 1. Notwithstanding s. 118.19 (8), (4m), (6) to (9), and (12) to (14),

grant a teaching license to any individual who satisfies all of the following:
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a. Has a bachelor’s degree.

b. Demonstrates by passing a competency exam approved by the department
that he or she is proficient in the subject or subjects that he or she intends to teach.

c. Has relevant experience, as determined by the department, in the subject or
subjects that he or she intends to teach.

2. Alicense under this paragraph authorizes the individual to teach only the
subject or subjects in which he or she demonstrated proficiency and relevant
experience in grades 6 to 12. The license is valid for 3 years and is renewable for
3—year periods.

(END)



